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Mastercreation TFS

From: Chennai Finance
Sent: 30 April 2024 12:05
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Chandrasekar V
Subject: FW: FW: Vendor details
Attachments: GST REGISTER.pdf; GST REGISTER (2).pdf; TAN 20201007.pdf; GST REGISTER (3).pdf; Aadhar copy.pdf; cheque leaf.jpg; UDAYA.pdf; Udyam 

Print Application (6).pdf; AnyScanner_01_02_2024.pdf

 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Kindly enable vendor for payment. 
 

Vendor No. Vendor Name 

V0001010 
Evergreen Property & 
Facilities Management Service 

GST CERTIFICATE   33FBTPS6630BIZG 
CIN CERTIFICATE/TAN CHEJ09095C 
UDYAM MSME IF 
APPLICABLE  

 UDYAM-TN-02-0009629 

CANCELLED CHEQUE  ATTACHED. 
PAN CARD  FBTPS6630B 
EMAIL ID  evergreenpfms@gmail.com  
CONTACT DETAILS  9952942499 

 
 
 
Regards, 
S. Aarthi. 
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From: Chennai Finance  
Sent: 30 April 2024 10:51 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Chandrasekar V <chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: FW: Vendor details 
 
 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Kindly enable vendor.  Need to process payment, 
 
Regards, 
S. Aarthi. 

 
  
 
 

From: Chennai Finance  
Sent: 26 April 2024 11:24 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Chandrasekar V <chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: FW: Vendor details 
 
 
 
Dear sir, 
 
PFA of Details,  Kindly enable vendor for further process. 
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Regards, 
S. Aarthi. 

 
  
 
 

From: Chennai Finance  
Sent: 23 April 2024 14:09 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Chandrasekar V <chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: FW: Vendor details 
 
 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Kindly enable the below vendor code in SAFAL. 
 
 
V0001010- Evergreen Property & Facilities Management Service 
 
Regards, 
S. Aarthi. 

 
  
 
 

From: Somnath Singh <somu.ets@gmail.com>  
Sent: 23 April 2024 14:05 
To: Chandrasekar V <chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com>; evergreenpropelyandfaciltymangement services <evergreenpfms@gmail.com> 
Cc: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: Vendor details 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Dear sir   
 
As mail we attached  our company documents.   
 
1.    evergreenpfms@gmail.com  
2.    Phone no. 9952942499 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 

 

 L.Somnathsingh 
Mobile No : 9952942499 
Email : somu.ets@gmail.com 

 
 
On Mon, Apr 22, 2024 at 12:19 PM Chandrasekar V <chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

  

Dear Somnath, 

  

Kindly share the following details of vendor for further process. 

  

Vendor No. Vendor Name 
  

GST CERTIFICATE    
CIN CERTIFICATE   
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UDYAM MSME IF 
APPLICABLE  

  

CANCELLED CHEQUE   
PAN CARD   
EMAIL ID   
CONTACT DETAILS   

  

  

Regards, 

Chandru.V 

  


